

AUSTIN HOPKINS

DP + EDITOR

AUSTINHOPKINS.COM

HELLO@AUSTINHOPKINS.COM

M: (802) 272-4594

LAFAYETTE, CO, USA

SUMMARY

Experienced documentary, commercial and adventure sports image maker. Has an appetite for storytelling and visual excellence while working in the harshest and most challenging environments. Diversified skills include camera operation, FAA certified UAV operator, digital media organization, audio, and post production.

EXPERIENCE

OWNER, DIRECTOR | JAN. 2020 - PRESENT

Run The Woods, LLC

- Specialize in Director of Photography, camera op.
- Post production and Producer experience
- FAA Liscened drone pilot and operator
- Adventure sports, commercial, docu, broadcast content

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY & EDITOR | OCT. 2014 - DEC. 2019

Teton Gravity Research, Wilson, WY

- Principal cinematography for over 10 feature length doc films, television shows, and digital content
- Work in over 15 countries worldwide
- Lead Editing, media organization, and VFX for doc and digital features, social media, and television

POST PROD. COORDINATOR & EQUIP. MANAGER | DEC. 2013 - SEP. 2014

Teton Gravity Research, Wilson, WY

- Footage and digital media archiving
- Assistant Editor on feature films, short form content, and digital deliverables
- Effectively manage and organize all production gear
- Assist production team in the field on shoots

PRODUCER / EDITOR | SEP. 2012 - SEP. 2014

The Nantucket Project, Nantucket, MA

- Research, produce, shoot and edit features for annual main event
- Shoot and edit short features for live television
- Create animated branding package for brand

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

MOST INSPIRING - DOCUMENTARY

"MOUNTAIN IN THE HALLWAY"

5 Point Film Festival, April, 2019

BEST CINEMATOGRAPHY

"FAR OUT"

iF3 Festival, October, 2018

OUTSTANDING CAMERA WORK

"LINDSEY VONN: THE FINAL SEASON"

Nomination, Sports EMMYs, March, 2020

OUTSTANDING SPORTS PROMOTIONAL

"LINDSEY VONN: THE FINAL SEASON"

Nomination, Sports EMMYs, March, 2020

BEST DOCUMENTARY

"ANDY IRONS: KISSED BY GOD"

48th Annual Surfer Awards, Dec, 2018

MOVIE OF THE YEAR

"FAR OUT"

2018 Powder Awards, Dec, 2018

SKILLSET

CAMERA OPERATION

RED Digital Cinema

Blackmagic

Canon

Sony

UAV OPERATION

DJI

Inspire 2

GIMBAL OPERATION & TECH

Freefly Movi

DJI Ronin

AUDIO TECH

Zaxcom Nomad

Zaxcom ZFR System

SOFTWARE

REDCine-X Pro

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Davinci Resolve

EDUCATION

QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY 2009-2013

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Film, Video, and Interactive Media

- Cum Laude 2013